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Dear PINs Viking Project team
Thank you for your letter dated 3 July 2024.

| write on behalf of Anglian Water Services (IP Ref: 220047182) regarding the Proposed
Changes Consultation.

As set out at the Hearing, AWS is pleased to support the reduction in potential land take
area for the project to the east of the Louth Water Recycling (WRC) facility. As a developer of
pipelines, we understand that their often needs to be a degree of flexibility and therefore
land take particularly when pipelines cross under other infrastructure and features such as
the canal and river. We have agreed with the Viking project that the CCS pipeline will be as
far east as possible within our parcel of land without compromising the existing 560mm
water pipe and limiting our ability to access the water pipe on our land for maintenance orin
the event of an emergency. The exact route will therefore be determined on site by the
project working with our network team to minimise the land that may be sterilised by the
CCS pipelines route in this parcel of land, that will be needed for the future expansion of the
WRC to accommodate increased flows from existing and planned housing growth at Louth.

AWS will work with the project to finalise our SoCG so this can be agreed and submitted
upon the confirmation of the proposed changes and before Deadline 5 of 2.9.24.

Darl Sweetland DMS, MRTPI
Spatial Planning Manager — Sustainable Growth

viooile: I

Web: www.anglianwater.co.uk
Pronounced: dahl-sweetlund (he/him)

Anglian Water Services Limited
Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU
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Our Purpose
To bring environmental and social prosperity to
the region we serve through our commitment to

love every drop.
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From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024, 10:19 AM

To: Darl Sweetland ||| le-gianwater.co.uk>

Subject: ENO70008 — Viking CCS Pipeline project

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK
BEFORE YOU CLICK

Application by Chrysaor Production (UK)
Limited for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the Viking CCS Pipeline Project

Procedural Decision and request for
information

Interested Party Reference number: 20047182

(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all
correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find below a link to a letter from the Examining Authority (ExA)
that has been published on the National Infrastructure Planning
website.

The letter provides notification of the Examining Authority’s Procedural



Decision relating to the Applicants formal change request submitted on
19 June 2024.

The letter also invites Interested Parties and Affected Persons to
comment, as necessary, upon any aspect of the Change Request
accepted into the Examination. The Deadline for receipt of the
information is Deadline 4, Monday 29 July 2024.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/ENQ70008-
000881

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the project
webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://national-infrastructure-
consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN070008

Yours faithfully

Viking CCS Pipeline Project Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: vikingccspipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-in

(The Planning Inspectorate)

X (formerly Twitter): @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.

* & * % * % * % * % %k % & * % % *

The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be
legally privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this
message, or its contents, is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water.
It is intended only for the person named as addressee.

Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of
this message, and does not authorise any contract to be made using the Internet.

If you have received this message in error, please immediately return it to the
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sender at the above address and delete it from your computer.

Anglian Water Services Limited

Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon,
Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU

Registered in England No 2366656

Please consider the environment before printing this email.





